
"was a miserable low wooden building." Of oouree It 
would so appear to a nobleman from Ferle. In all the 
nape where the one building left appeare it la at an 
angle slanting to the river, and doubters say the 
building now le more nearly feeing the river and cannot 
be the sane, Hut the emplanetlon la easy, «hen the 
late 5. A. Thomson made the euttlsg through the oak 
grove for a new railway route it wae found this would 
run right through Msvy Hall. He then obtained per­
mission to move it beeh into fort Oeorge enclosure, 
which wae carefully done, the building being placed 
■ore nearly feeing the river than before. In nape 
of laid, 1817, 181», 1831 and 1836 the sane building 
appears narked tievy Hall, while in a leter one of 1861 
it la called tied Bcrraoks, it having been used for 
soldiers stationed here. There are two door», each 
marked "28 men." The building wee at one time devoted 
to the Ignoble use of a stable, und finally, although 
petitions were sent to the Government for Its restora­
tion, it wee fast becoming * ruin, part of the roof 
felling in. Happily, however, the present Minister of 
Milltie, the Honorable 8. Hughes, ordered e great for 
its restoretien, whieh has been dene, eare being taken


